From: School District MIS Council Info on behalf of Bill Merryman

To: SDCCMISINFO-L@LISTS.UFL.EDU
Subject: SDCCMIS Spring Conference

Date: Saturday, January 19, 2002 1:34:41 AM
Attachments: sdccmis 2002.doc

District Technology Departments

The School District Council for Comprehensive Management Information Systems (SDCCMIS) spring
conference will be held in Ocala, Fl on May 13 - 15, 2002. Please make plans to attend as soon as you
can. A letter will be mail around the first part of February to superintendents asking for their support in
allowing you to attend.

The purpose of this memo is to attach for your review a draft of the agenda and provide you with hotel
information. Registration forms will be sent next week. The rate at the Ocala Hilton is $79.00, this is less
than last year. Their number is 352-854-1400.

Why you should attend? (Besides learning, sharing, networking)

1) Invited guest speaker Andy Reese will do a workshop on the architecture and development of security
policies. Every district should attend this information two hour session.

2) Wireless Wide Area Networks - some districts are already saving operation dollars with implementation.
3) Oppaga staff and districts who have been through the process will share with us how we might prepare
for success.

4) District roundtable by group size on cost saving ideas

5) Parent access to student data, what progress has been made.

6)DOE updates

7) E-Rate is back, we have a consultant that specializes in way to improve and streamline the process and
get dollars for our districts. | am hoping Melinda will be there also.

Lunches will be covered for both days and the Monday evening meal has been sponsored by generous
vendors.

Same format as last year. | hope you feel it will be well worth you time to attend. Please share this memo
and draft of the agenda with others.

Please send me any suggestions you have concerning the agenda or any conference item. The steering
committee meets at the FETC conference. Thank you for supporting your mis organization.
Bill
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SDCCMIS Spring Conference


Sunday, May 12, 2002


Ocala Hilton


Pre-Conference Functions


Room                          Time
Topic

   Session Leader


Board Room
1:00 – 4:00
FAEDS Board

   Chair


Board Room
4:00 – 6:00
SDCCMIS Board
   Chair


SDCCMIS Spring Conference


May 13, 2002


Ocala Hilton


Room

Time

Topic




      Session Leader

Foyer

7:30 – 8:45
Registration



          Annette Barwick


Salon A & B
8:30 – 8:45
Welcome



            Bill Merryman


Salon A & B
8:45 – 10:15
Wireless Wide Area Networks
       Bay/Escambia/Monroe






Combining wireless and fiber with






leased telecommunication services




10:15 – 10:30
Getting started with wireless

 
    DTNET


Foyer

10:30 – 10:45
Break in Network Area


Salon A & B
10:45 – 10:55
E-Rate support for Districts


       ERC


  
11:00 – 11:40
E-Rate – Let’s get the Maximum Return     Melinda Crowley




Are Districts meeting the Requirements




of CIPA Internet safety and filtering?


           11:40 – 11:50
Filtering Tips




  CyberPatrol



           11:50 – 12:00
Best Practices




    Comark


Salon C & D   12:00 – 12:45  
Lunch Provided By


   COMARK


Salon A & B 
12:45 – 1:30
OPPAGA – How Districts can prepare         OPPAGA Staff




1:30 – 1:40
Best Practices




      Compaq




1:40 – 2:30
District sharing OPPAGA experience  
Osceola/St Lucie/











     Hillsbourgh/Indian River 




2:30 – 2:40
Best Practices




         IBM


Salon A & B
2:20 – 3:30
District Roundtable – Districts will gather






in size groups and share some of the cost





saving methods employed in their district.
Steering Committee 


Foyer

3:00 – 3:30
Break in Network Area


Salon A & B
3:30 – 5:30
Cisco/Novell Network Training

Cisco/Novell


Lobby Area
3:30 – 5:00
District sharing  - small group


Foyer

5:00 – 6:00
Social  provided by 


COMPAQ


Salon C & D
5:30 – 7:00
Dinner provided by


DTNET and ERC Consulting

SDCCMIS Spring Conference


Tuesday, May 14, 2002


Ocala Hilton


Room

Time

Topic





Session Leader

Foyer

7:30 – 8:45
Registration




Annette Barwick


Salon A & B
8:30 – 9:45
Parent Access to Student Data

Indian River/Collier




9:45 – 9:55
Student program support


Rapid Solutions




10:05 – 10:15
TERMS Strategy and Direction

         EDR


Foyer
           10:15 – 10:30
Break in Network Area 


Salon A & B  10:30 – 10:40
District software options


         NCS



           10:40 – 11:45 
SDCCMIS Business Meeting

   Bill Merryman












    Rich Struense



           11:45 – 12:00
Sales, Support and Service


        Mainline


Salon C & D  12:00 – 12:45
Lunch Sponsored by



        Mainline


Salon A & B 
1:00 – 1:30
Imaging for Schools and District

         Hernando




1:30 – 1:40
Imaging options




 API




1:40 – 2:10
FIRN Status, K20 Initiative, CEPRI
  Veronica Sarjeant




2:10 – 2:20
Current and future product support


DELL


Salon A & B
2:20 – 3:25
Invited Speaker on Security

      
         Andy Reese






Architecture, Policies, and Planning Security


Foyer

3:25 – 3:40
Break in Network Area


Salon A & B
3:40 – 4:30
Security Planning Continued



Andy Reese




4:10 – 4:20 
Computer Purchasing Options


    Premio




4:20 – 4:30
District Software and Support


         Katz Computers


Salon A & B
4:20 – 5:00
Follow up on District suggestions on ways






to save dollars for technology services to 






include Internet, Leased services, and Wireless 


SDCCMIS Spring Conference


Wednesday, May 15, 2002


Ocala Hilton


Room

Time

Topic





Session Leader

Salon A & B
8:00 – 8:40
Legislative Update



Lavan Dukes, DOE




8:40 – 9:20
Florida Data Warehouse Update

       DOE Staff




9:25 – 10:00
WDIS and Data Audits


       Jay Pfeiffer












       Brian Savon




10:00 – 10:30
Break and check out




10:30 – 11:30
Conference Review Q & A


Rich Struense





Rewards and Incentives
         SDCCMIS Steering Committee



